#### PAUL CHENEY

237 Kearney Street Watsonville, CA 95076 office (831) 728 9145 fax (831) 728 3397

#### **SUMMARY**

Metal smith. Thirty-five years experience working with architectural and sculptural applications. Principle mediums and techniques include forging, forming, fabrication, and repousse of ferrous and non-ferrous metals.

Commissioned Works for Architectural Settings and Landscapes (Selected list)

San Carlos Cathedral, Monterey Ca Liturgical fixtures

Clements Residence, San Jose, Ca Coffee table bronze steel and terrazzo, Wall pedestals steel, Woven steel and bronze vase

Superior Courthouse, Watsonville, Ca Woven Bronze Ring

Ikeda Residence, San Jose, Ca Woven steel sculpture

Sierra Azul Nursery, Watsonville, Ca Woven bronze and steel sculpture

Spencer Residence, Davenport, Ca Woven bronze sculpture

Bellegray Interiors, Maui, HI Woven bronze ring with mokumegane (mokumegane composed of silver and copper)

Menne Residence, San Jose, Ca Door hardware and fire place façade

Mercer Residence, Los Altos, CA Textured monel and glass triptych, textured bronze and fused glass sculpture

Moongate Residence, Carmel, CA Bronze railings, gate hardware, and copper repousse signage

St. Joseph's Monastery, Aptos, CA Liturgical furniture Gielow / Sachua Residence, Soquel, CA Fireplace façade, repousse courtyard gate, woven bronze sculpture

## **EXHIBITS** (Juried and Invitational)

Santa Cruz County Open Studios participant Sculpture Is Watsonville, CA Bellevue Arts & Craft Fair (Bellevue Arts Museum) Bellevue, WA 2006- Ground Breaking Shovel for Tannery Arts Ground Breaking Ceremony Sausalito Arts Festival Sausalito, CA SculpTOUR 2008 Santa Cruz, CA Central Coast Craft- Dimensions San Luis Obispo, CA Iron 2010 National Ornamental Metal Museum Memphis, TN	2004-Present 2006-Present 2007 2007 2008-2009 2008-2009 2009 2010
PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE	
Owner	
Cheney Metals, Inc, Watsonville, CA	1994-Present
Architectural and sculptural metal design for residential and commercial settings	
Teacher  Maynt Madanna Sahaal, Watsanvilla, CA	1004 1006
Mount Madonna School, Watsonville, CA High School vocational arts instruction and industrial arts facility develop	1994-1996
Owner	
Paul Cheney Construction, Watsonville, CA	1987-1994
Commercial and residential construction and restoration	
Teacher	
Mount Madonna School, Watsonville, CA	1980-1986
Elementary education instruction for grades K-3	
Teacher	1077 1000
Seattle Public Schools, Seattle, WA	1977-1980
Electrical furnace worker	1973-1975
Bethlehem Steel, Seattle, WA Commercial Fisherman	17/3-17/3
Pacific Northwest and S E Alaska	1969-1973
racino nordinestana de l'indoka	1707 1715

1967-1969

### **EDUCATION**

Republic of South Vietnam

U S Army

Seattle Public Schools, Seattle WA
Seattle Community College, Seattle, WA
University of Washington, Seattle WA

Seattle University, Seattle WA, Bachelor of Arts in Elementary Education

# **Publications and Press**

Santa Cruz County Fiscal Year 2008-09 Proposed Budget (cover image) 2008 Ironwork: Dynamic Details Meilach, Donna Z., Schiffer Publishing Ltd. 2007 Seattle Times, July 26, 2006 San Jose Mercury News, June 24, 2007 Register Pajaronian, October 7, 2004 Seattle Post Intelligencer June 11, 1966